
COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT:   Agenda 
 
MEETING DATE:  January 24, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  2.0 – Approval of Agenda 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby  
Presented By:  Andrew Ownby 

  
 
Recommendation:  It is recommended that the COS approve the Agenda as presented. 
 

Discussion:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



  

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open session item on 

this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Solano County SELPA office located at 5100 Business Center Dr., Fairfield, 

CA during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents may be posted on the SELPA’s website at 

www.SolanoCountySELPA.net 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

.

PLEASE POST     PLEASE POST     PLEASE POST     PLEASE POST 

 
COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS)  

Thursday, January 24, 2019 
10:00 – 11:30 A.M. 
SCOE – Boardroom 

 

AGENDA 
 

 
1. Call to Order ACTION 
 
2. Approval of Agenda  ACTION                                                                                            
 
3. Consent Calendar Items ACTION 

3.1. Approval of Minutes – November 15, 2018 

3.2. Approval of NPS Placements 

3.3. Consolidated Budget and Finance Reports 

   
4. Community Input 

Public groups, site groups, and members of the public may address the board at this time. 
Members of the public will also be allowed the opportunity to speak to specific agenda items 
prior to board action.  Statements to the board are generally limited to three (3) minutes. 

 
5. SELPA Activity Reports 

5.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report INFORMATION 

5.2. Dispute Resolution Report INFORMATION 

5.3. CARE Clinic Update INFORMATION 

5.4. NPS Monitoring  INFORMATION 

5.5. SELPA Task Force and Local Plan Revision Update  INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

 

6. SELPA Business  

6.1. 2018-2019 Fee for Service Schedule ACTION 

6.2. SELPA Staffing DISCUSSION/ACTION 

6.3. Approval of 2019-2020 Budget Development Calendar ACTION 

 

7. Advance Planning DISCUSSION 

 

 

Adjournment 

Participants: 
Benicia Unified School District 

Dixon Unified School District 
Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 

Travis Unified School District 
Vacaville Unified School District 

Solano County Office of Education 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:   Consent Calendar Items 
 
MEETING DATE:  January 24, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  3.0 – Consent Calendar Items 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby 
Presented By:   Andrew Ownby 

  
 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve all consent items as 
presented. 
 

Discussion: 
 

• November 15, 2018 meeting minutes 
 

• NPS Placement of ten students, as determined by 
expanded IEP teams 

 

• Consolidated Budget and Finance Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Notes: 
 
See Attached 
 
See Attached 
 
 
See Attached 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



Page 1 of 2 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 
NOVEMBER 15, 2018 
MEETING MINUTES 

1. Call to Order: Superintendent Jane Shamieh called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m.

In Attendance:  
Members:  SELPA/SCOE Staff: Visitors: 
Lisette Estrella-Henderson, SCOE Andrew Ownby, SELPA 
Charles Young, BUSD  
Brian Dolan, DUSD 
Kris Corey, FSUSD 
Pam Conklin, TUSD 
Jane Shamieh, VUSD 

2. Approval of Agenda

Superintendent Lisette Estrella-Henderson made the motion to approve the agenda as presented. 
Superintendent Brian Dolan seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

3. Consent Calendar Items

Superintendent Brian Dolan made the motion to approve all consent calendar items as submitted. 
Superintendent Charles Young seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

4. Community Input – There was no community input.

5. SELPA Activity Reports
5.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report – Andrew Ownby presented a PowerPoint, providing a summary of the 
SELPA’s recent developments; highlighting community outreach, professional development, state monitoring 
and compliance support the SELPA provides to its member districts.  
5.2. Dispute Resolution Report – Information item. No questions or concerns reported.  
5.3. CARE Clinic Update – Andrew Ownby provided an update on the children that participated in the third 
cohort, which began April 2017. Andrew reported that the current cohort is scheduled to end on December 11, 
2018. The graduation ceremony is scheduled for December 12, 2018 from 10:00-11:00 a.m.  
5.4. Nonpublic School (NPS) Monitoring – Andrew Ownby provided an update on the SELPA’s ongoing 
monitoring of nonpublic schools utilized by member LEAs. 
5.5. SELPA Task Force Update – Andrew Ownby presented a PowerPoint, updating the COS on the SELPA Task 
Force meeting held on Wednesday, November 14, 2018. Andrew reported that the task force members’ 
homework was for participants to meet with their Superintendents to discuss the big picture of funding regional 
programs. Andrew informed the COS that he will concurrently work on the initial draft of revising the Local Plan, 
per the COS’ request.  

6. SELPA Business
6.1. December 20, 2018 COS Meeting – The COS discussed the necessity of meeting in December. 

Superintendent Brian Dolan made the motion to cancel the December 20, 2018 COS meeting. Superintendent 
Lisette Estrella-Henderson seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.   

The meeting was adjourned at 10:35 a.m. 

COS 1/24/19
Item #3.1



                                                                                                                                     

 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Minutes submitted by Monica Hurtado. Reviewed by Russ Barrington and Andrew Ownby.  

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.1



         COS 1/24/19 

   Item #3.2 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 

JANUARY 24, 2019 

NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL PLACEMENTS 

 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 9-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  DUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student requires the emotional support of a MH 

program provided at the school 

Current Placement – Sierra Solano 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 

 Cost to SELPA: $45,964.59 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 17-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  VUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:  Student requires a highly structured, densely staffed 

environment to address his behavior and mental health needs 

Current Placement – Will C. Wood 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Extension 

 Cost to SELPA: $21,375.00 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 10-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  BUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student’s difficulties with interpersonal relationships, 

regulating emotions and limited alertness to the given task, appear to be affecting 

his school work/grades and friendships/relationships at school  

Current Placement – Antioch Unified 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 

 Cost to SELPA: $42,378.70 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 8-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  DUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student was attending Sierra Elmira (Solano) and IEP 

team moved him to Pt. Quest to better address his needs 

Current Placement – Sierra Solano 

 NPS of Placement: Point Quest 

 Cost to SELPA: $30,233.22 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 15-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student demonstrates impulsive behaviors, rapid 

mood swings, aggression which severely impacts his ability to access the general 

education environment 

Current Placement – HGR Phoenix 

 NPS of Placement: Pt. Quest - Sacramento 

 Cost to SELPA: $24,827.28 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 



         COS 1/24/19 

   Item #3.2 
 

 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 11-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student exhibits atypical behavior, along with mental 

health concerns that greatly impact his ability to access the general education 

environment  

Current Placement – HGR Phoenix 

 NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano 

 Cost to SELPA: $32,139.50 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 16-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student’s ED is manifested in severe depression, 

mood swings and non-compliant behavior. This significantly impacts their ability 

to access the general education environment 

Current Placement – HGR Phoenix 

 NPS of Placement: Point Quest - Sacramento 

 Cost to SELPA: $24,226.62 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 16-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  VUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Social emotional and counseling needs 

Current Placement – Stockton Children’s Home NPS 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Eastern Extension 

 Cost to SELPA: $16,906.05 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 21-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Significant cognitive and academic deficits prevent 

student from accessing general education. Deficits in attention, executive 

functioning and behavior require high level of support 

Current Placement – H. Glenn Richardson 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Marconi 

 Cost to SELPA: $24,458.00 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 9-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Students behaviors interrupt his education and 

progress to a marked degree. He displays limited ability to sustain concentration 

due to ADHD 

Current Placement – Cypress Elementary (Redding) 

 NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano 

 Cost to SELPA: $33,450.00 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

 

 



SELPA Financial Statement 

December 2018 

 

 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................ 1 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ...................................................................................................... 2 

 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................. 5 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ....................................................................................................... 6 

 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY OBJECT SUMMARY ..................................................................................................... 14 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY OBJECT DETAIL ........................................................................................................... 15 

 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY OBJECT SUMMARY  ...................................................................................................... 18 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY OBJECT DETAIL  ............................................................................................................ 19 

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3



Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionResource

3310 8,414,085.00 8,414,085.00 8,414,085.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 341,556.00 341,556.00 341,556.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 530,188.00 530,188.00 530,188.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,606.00 2,606.00 2,606.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3385 SP ED IDEA ERLY INTRV GT PT C

3395 15,822.00 15,822.00 15,822.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

6502 3,835,817.00 6,488,001.00 2,725,737.24 3,762,263.76 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 36,024.00 36,024.00 50,328.88 14,304.88-AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 716,774.00 716,774.00 230,003.47 486,770.53 AB602 PROGRAM SPECIALISTS

6506 17,179.10 17,179.10-INITIATIVE/CATASTROPHIC POOL

6507 200,000.00 200,000.00 74,000.00 126,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6512 3,261,718.00 2,849,604.00 1,438,525.94 1,411,078.06 SP ED MENTAL HEALTH SVCS

6515 SP ED INFT DISCR FUND

9260 6,690.00 6,690.00 65.20 6,624.80 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

19,598,183.17 21,893,953.00 24,134,023.00 4,535,839.83 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 6, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 0)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019 12:57PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

1,002,704.00 1,002,704.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8181- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SP ED-ENTITLEM 1,002,704.00 

524,662.00- 524,662.00-04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CNTRIBUT/TRANS 524,662.00-

478,042.00 .00 478,042.00 478,042.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account 
BalanceRevenueDescriptionAccount  Number

65,319.00 65,319.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,SP ED-DISC 65,319.00 

65,319.00 .00 65,319.00 65,319.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,188.00 530,188.00 04- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SP ED-DIS 530,188.00 

530,188.00 .00 530,188.00 530,188.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

2,606.00 2,606.00 04- 3345- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,SP ED-DISC 2,606.00 

2,606.00 .00 2,606.00 2,606.00 Total for Resource 3345, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3385 - IDEA EARLY INT   

47,966.00 47,966.00 04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8182- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,SP ED-DISC 47,966.00 

47,966.00- 47,966.00-04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,CNTRIBUT/T 47,966.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3385, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

15,822.00 15,822.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 164- 0400 ADR,SP ED-DISCRETIO 15,822.00 

15,822.00 .00 15,822.00 15,822.00 Total for Resource 3395, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

14,635,571.00 11,983,387.00 7,080,632.75 04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 4,902,754.25 

14,635,571.00- 11,983,387.00- 5,415,161.21-04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8992- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,AB602 DISTRI 6,568,225.79-

1,665,471.54-1,665,471.54 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

136,024.00 136,024.00 50,328.88 04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,OTH ST APPO 85,695.12 

100,000.00- 100,000.00-04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,CNTRIBUT/TR 100,000.00-

14,304.88-50,328.88 36,024.00 36,024.00 Total for Resource 6503, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019 12:59PM 

Page 1 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2622


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 04- 6504- 0- 5001- 0000- 8710- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,TUITION 4,438,173.00 

4,438,173.00 .00 4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 Total for Resource 6504, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - AB602 PROG SPEC   

716,774.00 716,774.00 230,003.47 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OTH ST AP 486,770.53 

486,770.53 230,003.47 716,774.00 716,774.00 Total for Resource 6505, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

17,179.10 04- 6506- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTH ST APPOR 17,179.10-

17,179.10-17,179.10 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6506, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 74,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,OTH ST APPORTI 126,000.00 

126,000.00 74,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Total for Resource 6507, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

30,000.00- 30,000.00- 1,276.06-04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,CNTRIBUT/ 28,723.94-

28,723.94-1,276.06-30,000.00-30,000.00-Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6515 - INFANT DISC   

24,460.00 24,460.00 04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8590- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,ALL OTHER STA 24,460.00 

24,460.00- 24,460.00-04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,CNTRIBUT/TRAN 24,460.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6515, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

6,240.00 6,240.00 180.00-04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 6,420.00 

450.00 450.00 245.20 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 204.80 

6,624.80 65.20 6,690.00 6,690.00 Total for Resource 9260, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

94,500.00 94,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,ALL OTHER LO 94,500.00 

94,500.00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 Total for Resource 9313, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

4,518,365.87 2,035,772.13 6,554,138.00 6,554,138.00 Total for Fund 04-SELPA

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

7,936,043.00 7,936,043.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS-THROUGH R 7,936,043.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019 12:59PM 

Page 2 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=12898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2646


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueTot a l  f or  Resour ce 3310,  Revenue account s  and Obj ect  

8000
Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

7,936,043.00 .00 7,936,043.00 7,936,043.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

276,237.00 276,237.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8287- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS-THROU 276,237.00 

276,237.00 .00 276,237.00 276,237.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

3,835,817.00 6,488,001.00 1,060,265.70 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 5,427,735.30 

5,427,735.30 1,060,265.70 6,488,001.00 3,835,817.00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

3,291,718.00 2,879,604.00 1,439,802.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS-THRO 1,439,802.00 

1,439,802.00 1,439,802.00 2,879,604.00 3,291,718.00 Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

15,079,817.30 2,500,067.70 17,579,885.00 15,339,815.00 Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

19,598,183.17 4,535,839.83 24,134,023.00 21,893,953.00 Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019 12:59PM 

Page 3 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2648
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=2645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531289&p2=50&p3=12905


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Resource

3310 8,414,085.00 8,414,085.00 215,782.59 201,742.54 7,996,559.87 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 341,556.00 341,556.00 28,531.20 19,075.96 293,948.84 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 530,188.00 530,188.00 290,971.42 109,028.58 130,188.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,606.00 2,606.00 2,606.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3395 15,822.00 15,822.00 15,822.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

5640 11,004.00 11,004.00 10,480.00 524.00 DHCS;MEDI CAL BILL OPTION

5880 52,500.00 11,230.78 22,156.10 19,113.12 MAA- MEDI-CAL ADMIN ACTIVITIES

6502 3,835,817.00 6,488,001.00 1,060,265.70 5,427,735.30 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 120,750.00 120,750.00 9,154.41 31,736.72 79,858.87 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 2,347,893.16 1,659,106.84 431,173.00 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 833,729.00 833,729.00 295,338.97 365,515.61 172,874.42 AB602 PROGRAM SPECIALISTS

6506 69,825.00 69,825.00 1,101.46 5,570.12 63,153.42 INITIATIVE/CATASTROPHIC POOL

6507 200,000.00 200,000.00 159,327.97 40,672.03 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6512 4,081,480.00 3,669,366.00 183,000.00 1,539,552.00 1,946,814.00 SP ED MENTAL HEALTH SVCS

9260 42,030.00 42,030.00 16,929.99 3,322.84 21,777.17 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9280 52,500.00 16,500.00 16,500.00-MAA-MEDI-CAL ADMIN ACTIVITIES

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 46,500.00 43,500.00 4,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

16,590,148.01 23,084,065.00 25,324,135.00 3,622,261.95 5,111,725.04 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 6, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019 12:59PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

35,886.00 35,886.00 17,943.18 17,943.18 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPRVSRS' .36-

288.00 288.00 144.00 144.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPERVISO

Total for Object 1000 .36-18,087.18 18,087.18 36,174.00 36,174.00 

161,280.00 161,280.00 80,598.00 80,598.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPRVSRS 84.00 

1,440.00 2,640.00 1,440.00 1,200.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPERVIS

71,400.00 72,233.00 36,116.46 36,116.46 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLERICAL, TECH .08 

Total for Object 2000 84.08 117,914.46 118,154.46 236,153.00 234,120.00 

5,842.00 5,842.00 2,921.16 2,921.16 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3101- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,STRS .32-

42,027.00 42,162.00 21,081.00 21,081.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PERS

13,493.00 13,661.00 6,872.16 6,807.13 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3302- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 18.29-

525.00 525.00 262.26 262.26 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3311- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CERT .48 

3,156.00 3,195.00 1,607.22 1,591.99 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3312- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 4.21-

19,500.00 19,500.00 9,750.00 9,750.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3402- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL

262.00 262.00 131.04 131.04 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3411- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL .08-

3,932.00 3,932.00 1,965.78 1,965.78 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3412- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL .44 

70.00 70.00 34.98 34.98 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3421- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION .04 

1,013.00 1,013.00 506.64 506.64 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3422- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION .28-

111.00 111.00 38.16 38.61 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3492- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 34.23 

18.00 18.00 9.06 9.06 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3501- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI .12-

109.00 110.00 55.44 54.87 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3502- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI .31-

1,027.00 1,027.00 513.36 513.36 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3601- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C .28 

6,646.00 6,701.00 3,353.94 3,347.14 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3602- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C .08-

716.00 724.00 361.74 361.74 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3701- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB .52 

4,649.00 4,722.00 2,363.10 2,358.30 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3702- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB .60 

Total for Object 3000 12.90 51,735.06 51,827.04 103,575.00 103,096.00 

1,000.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,BOOKS AND OTHE

2,000.00 1,500.00 713.91 256.07 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 4300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MATERIALS & SU 530.02 

Total for Object 4000 530.02 256.07 713.91 1,500.00 3,000.00 

2,277.00 1,777.00 1,339.52 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,TRAVEL & CONFE 437.48 

500.00 500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MILEAGE 500.00 

1,500.00 988.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DUES & MEMBERS 988.00 

1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INSURANCE

2,057.00 2,057.00 1,910.25 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5751- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INTER PROGRAM 146.75 

36,000.00 36,000.00 27,000.00 9,000.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PROF./CONSULTI

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:07PM 

Page 1 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=13464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2708


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

34,968.00 34,968.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5806- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SOFTWR SPT 34,968.00 

Total for Object 5000 37,040.23 13,749.77 27,000.00 77,790.00 78,802.00 

22,850.00 22,850.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 22,850.00 

Total for Object 7000 22,850.00 .00 .00 22,850.00 22,850.00 

Total for Resource 3310 and Expense accounts 60,516.87 201,742.54 215,782.59 478,042.00 478,042.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

46,765.00 46,765.00 21,326.40 14,217.60 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 1300- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,CERT SUPRV 11,221.00 

576.00 576.00 288.00 192.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 1304- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,CERT SUPER 96.00 

Total for Object 1000 11,317.00 14,409.60 21,614.40 47,341.00 47,341.00 

7,613.00 7,613.00 3,471.96 2,314.64 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3101- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,STRS 1,826.40 

674.00 674.00 311.94 207.75 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3311- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,MC-CERT 154.31 

3,600.00 3,600.00 1,740.00 1,160.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3401- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,MEDICAL 700.00 

524.00 524.00 262.08 218.40 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3411- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,DENTAL 43.52 

140.00 140.00 69.96 58.30 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3421- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,VISION 11.74 

12.00 12.00 4.26 2.87 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3491- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,MED ADM 4.87 

23.00 23.00 10.74 7.16 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3501- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,SUI 5.10 

1,344.00 1,344.00 613.56 409.04 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3601- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,W/C 321.40 

938.00 938.00 432.30 288.20 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3701- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,OPEB 217.50 

Total for Object 3000 3,284.84 4,666.36 6,916.80 14,868.00 14,868.00 

3,110.00 3,110.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 7210- 7310- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,INDIRECT C 3,110.00 

Total for Object 7000 3,110.00 .00 .00 3,110.00 3,110.00 

Total for Resource 3315 and Expense accounts 17,711.84 19,075.96 28,531.20 65,319.00 65,319.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,188.00 530,188.00 290,971.42 109,028.58 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 130,188.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 130,188.00 109,028.58 290,971.42 530,188.00 530,188.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

300.00 300.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 300.00 

Total for Object 4000 800.00 .00 .00 800.00 800.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 400.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:07PM 

Page 2 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=11646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=9047
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=9048
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2768
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2771
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2772
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2781
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2782
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=13465
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2773
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2774
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2775
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2821
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2652


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF    (continued)

1,282.00 1,282.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,282.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,682.00 .00 .00 1,682.00 1,682.00 

124.00 124.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 124.00 

Total for Object 7000 124.00 .00 .00 124.00 124.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,606.00 .00 .00 2,606.00 2,606.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

9,069.00 9,069.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,069.00 

Total for Object 5000 11,069.00 .00 .00 11,069.00 11,069.00 

753.00 753.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 753.00 

Total for Object 7000 753.00 .00 .00 753.00 753.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 15,822.00 .00 .00 15,822.00 15,822.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 11,230.78 22,156.10 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 16,613.12 

Total for Object 5000 16,613.12 22,156.10 11,230.78 50,000.00 .00 

2,500.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 .00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 19,113.12 22,156.10 11,230.78 52,500.00 .00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

15,000.00 15,000.00 9,154.41 4,519.24 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 1,326.35 

100,000.00 100,000.00 4,102.53 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 95,897.47 

23,114.95 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 23,114.95-

Total for Object 4000 74,108.87 31,736.72 9,154.41 115,000.00 115,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:07PM 

Page 3 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=16059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=19597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=19939


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC    (continued)

5,750.00 5,750.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,750.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,750.00 .00 .00 5,750.00 5,750.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 79,858.87 31,736.72 9,154.41 120,750.00 120,750.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 2,347,893.16 1,659,106.84 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 431,173.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 431,173.00 1,659,106.84 2,347,893.16 4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - AB602 PROG SPEC   

556,791.00 556,791.00 213,127.86 251,632.43 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR 92,030.71 

6,336.00 6,336.00 2,448.00 2,904.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE 984.00 

Total for Object 1000 93,014.71 254,536.43 215,575.86 563,127.00 563,127.00 

90,646.00 90,646.00 34,697.28 40,965.85 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 14,982.87 

25.00 28.56 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3301- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 3.56-

7,870.00 7,870.00 3,110.52 3,648.06 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 1,111.42 

33,900.00 33,900.00 11,310.00 13,340.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 9,250.00 

5,766.00 5,766.00 2,227.92 2,599.23 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 938.85 

1,540.00 1,540.00 594.90 694.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 251.06 

160.00 160.00 27.60 32.87 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 99.53 

271.00 271.00 107.28 125.82 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 37.90 

15,985.00 15,985.00 6,119.34 7,225.28 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 2,640.38 

11,153.00 11,153.00 4,311.48 5,090.71 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 1,750.81 

Total for Object 3000 31,059.26 73,721.86 62,534.88 167,316.00 167,291.00 

1,000.00 909.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,BOOKS AND 909.00 

2,000.00 1,725.00 200.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 1,524.60 

300.00 229.68 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 70.32 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 1,000.00 

3,000.00 5,900.00 5,547.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 352.24 

Total for Object 4000 3,856.16 5,977.84 .00 9,834.00 7,000.00 

20,000.00 19,450.00 10,236.13 8,537.55 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 676.32 

7,500.00 4,500.00 3,648.16 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 851.84 

10,000.00 10,625.00 165.36 10,344.18 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 115.46 

1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 3,594.22 4,695.78 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 710.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:07PM 

Page 4 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2824


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - AB602 PROG SPEC    (continued)

700.00 700.00 216.20 156.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 327.76 

1,300.00 1,300.00 529.08 515.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 255.88 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,345.83 961.17 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 173.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 636.48 671.52 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 672.00 

66.00 38.90 27.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON

1,800.00 1,800.00 163.42 266.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,369.88 

650.00 650.00 302.61 256.24 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 91.15 

Total for Object 5000 5,243.29 31,279.48 17,228.23 53,751.00 56,610.00 

39,701.00 39,701.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 39,701.00 

Total for Object 7000 39,701.00 .00 .00 39,701.00 39,701.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 172,874.42 365,515.61 295,338.97 833,729.00 833,729.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,101.46 898.54 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 3,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 270.35 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 2,729.65 

Total for Object 4000 8,729.65 1,168.89 1,101.46 11,000.00 11,000.00 

45,500.00 45,500.00 4,350.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 41,150.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 51.23 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 4,948.77 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 51,098.77 4,401.23 .00 55,500.00 55,500.00 

3,325.00 3,325.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 3,325.00 

Total for Object 7000 3,325.00 .00 .00 3,325.00 3,325.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 63,153.42 5,570.12 1,101.46 69,825.00 69,825.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 159,327.97 40,672.03 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 .00 40,672.03 159,327.97 200,000.00 200,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

769,812.00 769,812.00 183,000.00 91,500.00 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 495,312.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 750.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 9,250.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 7,500.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 1,500.00 

Total for Object 5000 506,062.00 99,750.00 183,000.00 788,812.00 788,812.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:07PM 

Page 5 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=12374


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH    (continued)

950.00 950.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 950.00 

Total for Object 7000 950.00 .00 .00 950.00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 507,012.00 99,750.00 183,000.00 789,762.00 789,762.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

2,500.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 2,000.00 

329.00 329.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 329.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,279.99 1,199.92 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 520.09 

2,000.00 772.92 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4400- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,EQUIPMENT 1,227.08 

Total for Object 4000 4,076.17 1,972.84 3,279.99 9,329.00 7,829.00 

25,000.00 23,500.00 13,650.00 1,350.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 8,500.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 100.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 15,700.00 1,350.00 13,650.00 30,700.00 32,200.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,980.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,001.00 .00 .00 2,001.00 2,001.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 21,777.17 3,322.84 16,929.99 42,030.00 42,030.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

50,000.00 16,500.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,PROF./CON 16,500.00-

Total for Object 5000 16,500.00-.00 16,500.00 .00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,INDIRECT

Total for Object 7000 .00 .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 9280 and Expense accounts 16,500.00-.00 16,500.00 .00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 46,500.00 43,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL

Total for Object 5000 .00 43,500.00 46,500.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 43,500.00 46,500.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:07PM 

Page 6 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=11373
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2765
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2813


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Fund 04- SELPA

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313    (continued)

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,510,330.71 2,611,657.34 3,622,261.95 7,744,250.00 7,744,250.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

773,582.00 773,582.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 773,582.00 

574,542.00 574,542.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 574,542.00 

3,700,076.00 3,700,076.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,700,076.00 

874,945.00 874,945.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 874,945.00 

2,012,898.00 2,012,898.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,012,898.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 7,936,043.00 .00 .00 7,936,043.00 7,936,043.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

14,126.00 14,126.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 14,126.00 

22,497.00 22,497.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 22,497.00 

131,316.00 131,316.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 131,316.00 

30,868.00 30,868.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 30,868.00 

77,430.00 77,430.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 77,430.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 276,237.00 .00 .00 276,237.00 276,237.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

2,652,184.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 000- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,652,184.00 

391,217.00 391,217.00 106,628.90 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 284,588.10 

262,923.00 262,923.00 71,292.74 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 191,630.26 

1,734,790.00 1,734,790.00 479,241.98 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,255,548.02 

452,060.00 452,060.00 122,469.63 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 329,590.37 

994,827.00 994,827.00 280,632.45 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 714,194.55 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 5,427,735.30 1,060,265.70 .00 6,488,001.00 3,835,817.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

336,742.00 289,596.00 144,798.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 144,798.00 

252,804.00 193,626.00 96,813.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 96,813.00 

1,459,219.00 1,301,586.00 650,793.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 650,793.00 

371,635.00 332,619.00 166,309.50 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 166,309.50 

871,318.00 762,177.00 381,088.50 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 381,088.50 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,439,802.00 1,439,802.00 .00 2,879,604.00 3,291,718.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 15,079,817.30 2,500,067.70 .00 17,579,885.00 15,339,815.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:07PM 

Page 7 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2828
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531305&p2=50&p3=12904


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Or g 050- Sol ano Count y  Of f i ce  of  Educat i on

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 16,590,148.01 5,111,725.04 3,622,261.95 25,324,135.00 23,084,065.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:07PM 

Page 8 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3



Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionObject

8181 1,002,704.00 1,002,704.00 1,002,704.00 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT

8182 661,901.00 661,901.00 661,901.00 SP ED-DISCRETIONARY GR

8287 8,212,280.00 8,212,280.00 8,212,280.00 PASS-THROUGH REVENUES

8311 19,524,186.00 19,524,186.00 8,512,409.90 11,011,776.10 OTH ST APPORTIONMENTS-

8587 3,291,718.00 2,879,604.00 1,439,802.00 1,439,802.00 PASS-THROUGH REV FROM

8590 24,460.00 24,460.00 24,460.00 ALL OTHER STATE REVENU

8699 101,190.00 101,190.00 65.20 101,124.80 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8710 4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 TUITION

8990 727,088.00- 727,088.00- 1,276.06- 725,811.94-CNTRIBUT/TRANS FRM RST

8992 14,635,571.00- 11,983,387.00- 5,415,161.21- 6,568,225.79-AB602 DISTRIBUTION TO

19,598,183.17 21,893,953.00 24,134,023.00 4,535,839.83 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 6, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 0)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:07PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

1,002,704.00 1,002,704.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8181- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SP ED-ENTITLEM 1,002,704.00 

524,662.00- 524,662.00-04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CNTRIBUT/TRANS 524,662.00-

478,042.00 .00 478,042.00 478,042.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account 
BalanceRevenueDescriptionAccount  Number

65,319.00 65,319.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,SP ED-DISC 65,319.00 

65,319.00 .00 65,319.00 65,319.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,188.00 530,188.00 04- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SP ED-DIS 530,188.00 

530,188.00 .00 530,188.00 530,188.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

2,606.00 2,606.00 04- 3345- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,SP ED-DISC 2,606.00 

2,606.00 .00 2,606.00 2,606.00 Total for Resource 3345, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3385 - IDEA EARLY INT   

47,966.00 47,966.00 04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8182- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,SP ED-DISC 47,966.00 

47,966.00- 47,966.00-04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,CNTRIBUT/T 47,966.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3385, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

15,822.00 15,822.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 164- 0400 ADR,SP ED-DISCRETIO 15,822.00 

15,822.00 .00 15,822.00 15,822.00 Total for Resource 3395, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

14,635,571.00 11,983,387.00 7,080,632.75 04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 4,902,754.25 

14,635,571.00- 11,983,387.00- 5,415,161.21-04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8992- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,AB602 DISTRI 6,568,225.79-

1,665,471.54-1,665,471.54 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

136,024.00 136,024.00 50,328.88 04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,OTH ST APPO 85,695.12 

100,000.00- 100,000.00-04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,CNTRIBUT/TR 100,000.00-

14,304.88-50,328.88 36,024.00 36,024.00 Total for Resource 6503, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:08PM 

Page 1 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2622


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 04- 6504- 0- 5001- 0000- 8710- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,TUITION 4,438,173.00 

4,438,173.00 .00 4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 Total for Resource 6504, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - AB602 PROG SPEC   

716,774.00 716,774.00 230,003.47 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OTH ST AP 486,770.53 

486,770.53 230,003.47 716,774.00 716,774.00 Total for Resource 6505, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

17,179.10 04- 6506- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTH ST APPOR 17,179.10-

17,179.10-17,179.10 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6506, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 74,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,OTH ST APPORTI 126,000.00 

126,000.00 74,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Total for Resource 6507, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

30,000.00- 30,000.00- 1,276.06-04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,CNTRIBUT/ 28,723.94-

28,723.94-1,276.06-30,000.00-30,000.00-Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6515 - INFANT DISC   

24,460.00 24,460.00 04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8590- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,ALL OTHER STA 24,460.00 

24,460.00- 24,460.00-04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,CNTRIBUT/TRAN 24,460.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6515, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

6,240.00 6,240.00 180.00-04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 6,420.00 

450.00 450.00 245.20 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 204.80 

6,624.80 65.20 6,690.00 6,690.00 Total for Resource 9260, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

94,500.00 94,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,ALL OTHER LO 94,500.00 

94,500.00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 Total for Resource 9313, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

4,518,365.87 2,035,772.13 6,554,138.00 6,554,138.00 Total for Fund 04-SELPA

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

7,936,043.00 7,936,043.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS-THROUGH R 7,936,043.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:08PM 

Page 2 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=12898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2646


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueTot a l  f or  Resour ce 3310,  Revenue account s  and Obj ect  

8000
Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

7,936,043.00 .00 7,936,043.00 7,936,043.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

276,237.00 276,237.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8287- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS-THROU 276,237.00 

276,237.00 .00 276,237.00 276,237.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

3,835,817.00 6,488,001.00 1,060,265.70 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 5,427,735.30 

5,427,735.30 1,060,265.70 6,488,001.00 3,835,817.00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

3,291,718.00 2,879,604.00 1,439,802.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS-THRO 1,439,802.00 

1,439,802.00 1,439,802.00 2,879,604.00 3,291,718.00 Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

15,079,817.30 2,500,067.70 17,579,885.00 15,339,815.00 Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

19,598,183.17 4,535,839.83 24,134,023.00 21,893,953.00 Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:08PM 

Page 3 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2648
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=2645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531309&p2=50&p3=12905


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Object

1000 646,642.00 646,642.00 255,277.44 287,033.21 104,331.35 CERTIFICATED SALARIES

2000 234,120.00 236,153.00 118,154.46 117,914.46 84.08 CLASSIFIED SALARIES

3000 285,255.00 285,759.00 121,278.72 130,123.28 34,357.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

4000 148,629.00 151,463.00 14,249.77 41,112.36 96,100.87 BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

5000 6,343,516.00 6,338,145.00 3,113,301.56 2,035,474.03 1,189,369.41 SERVICES AND OTHR OPER

7000 15,425,903.00 17,665,973.00 2,500,067.70 15,165,905.30 OTHER OUTGO

16,590,148.01 23,084,065.00 25,324,135.00 3,622,261.95 5,111,725.04 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 6, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:09PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 1300 - CERT SUPRVSRS'  

35,886.00 35,886.00 17,943.18 17,943.18 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPRVSRS' .36-

46,765.00 46,765.00 21,326.40 14,217.60 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 1300- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,CERT SUPRV 11,221.00 

556,791.00 556,791.00 213,127.86 251,632.43 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR 92,030.71 

Total for Object 1300, Expense accounts and Object 1000 103,251.35 283,793.21 252,397.44 639,442.00 639,442.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 1304 - CERT SUPERVISOR  

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

288.00 288.00 144.00 144.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPERVISO

576.00 576.00 288.00 192.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 1304- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,CERT SUPER 96.00 

6,336.00 6,336.00 2,448.00 2,904.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE 984.00 

Total for Object 1304, Expense accounts and Object 1000 1,080.00 3,240.00 2,880.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 2300 - CLASS SUPRVSRS'  

161,280.00 161,280.00 80,598.00 80,598.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPRVSRS 84.00 

Total for Object 2300, Expense accounts and Object 2000 84.00 80,598.00 80,598.00 161,280.00 161,280.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 2304 - CLASS SUPERVISO  

1,440.00 2,640.00 1,440.00 1,200.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPERVIS

Total for Object 2304, Expense accounts and Object 2000 .00 1,200.00 1,440.00 2,640.00 1,440.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 2400 - CLERICAL, TECH.  

71,400.00 72,233.00 36,116.46 36,116.46 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLERICAL, TECH .08 

Total for Object 2400, Expense accounts and Object 2000 .08 36,116.46 36,116.46 72,233.00 71,400.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3101 - STRS  

5,842.00 5,842.00 2,921.16 2,921.16 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3101- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,STRS .32-

7,613.00 7,613.00 3,471.96 2,314.64 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3101- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,STRS 1,826.40 

90,646.00 90,646.00 34,697.28 40,965.85 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 14,982.87 

Total for Object 3101, Expense accounts and Object 3000 16,808.95 46,201.65 41,090.40 104,101.00 104,101.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3202 - PERS  

42,027.00 42,162.00 21,081.00 21,081.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PERS

Total for Object 3202, Expense accounts and Object 3000 .00 21,081.00 21,081.00 42,162.00 42,027.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3301 - FICA/SSI - CERT  

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:09PM 

Page 1 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=9047
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=9048
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2768
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2683


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3301 - FICA/SSI - CERT  

25.00 28.56 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3301- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 3.56-

Total for Object 3301, Expense accounts and Object 3000 3.56-.00 28.56 25.00 .00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3302 - FICA/SSI - CLAS  

13,493.00 13,661.00 6,872.16 6,807.13 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3302- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 18.29-

Total for Object 3302, Expense accounts and Object 3000 18.29-6,807.13 6,872.16 13,661.00 13,493.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3311 - MC-CERT  

525.00 525.00 262.26 262.26 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3311- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CERT .48 

674.00 674.00 311.94 207.75 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3311- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,MC-CERT 154.31 

7,870.00 7,870.00 3,110.52 3,648.06 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 1,111.42 

Total for Object 3311, Expense accounts and Object 3000 1,266.21 4,118.07 3,684.72 9,069.00 9,069.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3312 - MC-CL  

3,156.00 3,195.00 1,607.22 1,591.99 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3312- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 4.21-

Total for Object 3312, Expense accounts and Object 3000 4.21-1,591.99 1,607.22 3,195.00 3,156.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3401 - MEDICAL  

3,600.00 3,600.00 1,740.00 1,160.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3401- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,MEDICAL 700.00 

33,900.00 33,900.00 11,310.00 13,340.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 9,250.00 

Total for Object 3401, Expense accounts and Object 3000 9,950.00 14,500.00 13,050.00 37,500.00 37,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3402 - MEDICAL  

19,500.00 19,500.00 9,750.00 9,750.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3402- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL

Total for Object 3402, Expense accounts and Object 3000 .00 9,750.00 9,750.00 19,500.00 19,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3411 - DENTAL  

262.00 262.00 131.04 131.04 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3411- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL .08-

524.00 524.00 262.08 218.40 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3411- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,DENTAL 43.52 

5,766.00 5,766.00 2,227.92 2,599.23 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 938.85 

Total for Object 3411, Expense accounts and Object 3000 982.29 2,948.67 2,621.04 6,552.00 6,552.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3412 - DENTAL  

3,932.00 3,932.00 1,965.78 1,965.78 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3412- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL .44 

Total for Object 3412, Expense accounts and Object 3000 .44 1,965.78 1,965.78 3,932.00 3,932.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:09PM 

Page 2 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2771
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2772
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2781
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2697


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3421 - VISION  

70.00 70.00 34.98 34.98 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3421- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION .04 

140.00 140.00 69.96 58.30 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3421- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,VISION 11.74 

1,540.00 1,540.00 594.90 694.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 251.06 

Total for Object 3421, Expense accounts and Object 3000 262.84 787.32 699.84 1,750.00 1,750.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3422 - VISION  

1,013.00 1,013.00 506.64 506.64 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3422- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION .28-

Total for Object 3422, Expense accounts and Object 3000 .28-506.64 506.64 1,013.00 1,013.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3491 - MED ADM  

12.00 12.00 4.26 2.87 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3491- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,MED ADM 4.87 

160.00 160.00 27.60 32.87 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 99.53 

Total for Object 3491, Expense accounts and Object 3000 104.40 35.74 31.86 172.00 172.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3492 - MED ADM  

111.00 111.00 38.16 38.61 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3492- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 34.23 

Total for Object 3492, Expense accounts and Object 3000 34.23 38.61 38.16 111.00 111.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3501 - SUI  

18.00 18.00 9.06 9.06 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3501- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI .12-

23.00 23.00 10.74 7.16 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3501- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,SUI 5.10 

271.00 271.00 107.28 125.82 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 37.90 

Total for Object 3501, Expense accounts and Object 3000 42.88 142.04 127.08 312.00 312.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3502 - SUI  

109.00 110.00 55.44 54.87 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3502- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI .31-

Total for Object 3502, Expense accounts and Object 3000 .31-54.87 55.44 110.00 109.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3601 - W/C  

1,027.00 1,027.00 513.36 513.36 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3601- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C .28 

1,344.00 1,344.00 613.56 409.04 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3601- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,W/C 321.40 

15,985.00 15,985.00 6,119.34 7,225.28 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 2,640.38 

Total for Object 3601, Expense accounts and Object 3000 2,962.06 8,147.68 7,246.26 18,356.00 18,356.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3602 - W/C  

6,646.00 6,701.00 3,353.94 3,347.14 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3602- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C .08-

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:09PM 

Page 3 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2782
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=13465
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=13464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2773
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2774
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2688


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  3602,  Expense account s  and Obj ect  

3000
Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3602 - W/C   (continued)

Total for Object 3602, Expense accounts and Object 3000 .08-3,347.14 3,353.94 6,701.00 6,646.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3701 - OPEB  

716.00 724.00 361.74 361.74 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3701- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB .52 

938.00 938.00 432.30 288.20 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3701- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,OPEB 217.50 

11,153.00 11,153.00 4,311.48 5,090.71 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 1,750.81 

Total for Object 3701, Expense accounts and Object 3000 1,968.83 5,740.65 5,105.52 12,815.00 12,807.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3702 - OPEB  

4,649.00 4,722.00 2,363.10 2,358.30 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3702- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB .60 

Total for Object 3702, Expense accounts and Object 3000 .60 2,358.30 2,363.10 4,722.00 4,649.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 4200 - BOOKS AND OTHER  

1,000.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,BOOKS AND OTHE

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 

15,000.00 15,000.00 9,154.41 4,519.24 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 1,326.35 

1,000.00 909.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,BOOKS AND 909.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4200, Expense accounts and Object 4000 9,235.35 4,519.24 9,154.41 22,909.00 24,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 4300 - MATERIALS & SUP  

2,000.00 1,500.00 713.91 256.07 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 4300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MATERIALS & SU 530.02 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

100,000.00 100,000.00 4,102.53 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 95,897.47 

2,000.00 1,725.00 200.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 1,524.60 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,101.46 898.54 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 3,000.00 

2,500.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 2,000.00 

329.00 329.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 329.00 

Total for Object 4300, Expense accounts and Object 4000 103,781.09 5,457.54 1,815.37 111,054.00 112,329.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 4305 - TECHNOLOGY SUPP  

300.00 229.68 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 70.32 

Total for Object 4305, Expense accounts and Object 4000 70.32 229.68 .00 300.00 .00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 4308 - COPIER SUPPLIES  

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 1,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:09PM 

Page 4 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2775
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2735


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  4308,  Expense account s  and Obj ect  

4000
Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 4308 - COPIER SUPPLIES   (continued)

Total for Object 4308, Expense accounts and Object 4000 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 4309 - MEETING SUPPLIE  

300.00 300.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 300.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 270.35 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 2,729.65 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,279.99 1,199.92 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 520.09 

Total for Object 4309, Expense accounts and Object 4000 3,549.74 1,470.27 3,279.99 8,300.00 8,300.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 4400 - EQUIPMENT  

23,114.95 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 23,114.95-

2,000.00 772.92 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4400- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,EQUIPMENT 1,227.08 

Total for Object 4400, Expense accounts and Object 4000 21,887.87-23,887.87 .00 2,000.00 .00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 4405 - TECHNOLOGY EQUI  

3,000.00 5,900.00 5,547.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 352.24 

Total for Object 4405, Expense accounts and Object 4000 352.24 5,547.76 .00 5,900.00 3,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5100 - SUBAGREEMENTS F  

530,188.00 530,188.00 290,971.42 109,028.58 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 130,188.00 

4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 2,347,893.16 1,659,106.84 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 431,173.00 

769,812.00 769,812.00 183,000.00 91,500.00 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 495,312.00 

Total for Object 5100, Expense accounts and Object 5000 1,056,673.00 1,859,635.42 2,821,864.58 5,738,173.00 5,738,173.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5115 - ATTORNEYS FEES  

200,000.00 200,000.00 159,327.97 40,672.03 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES

Total for Object 5115, Expense accounts and Object 5000 .00 40,672.03 159,327.97 200,000.00 200,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5200 - TRAVEL & CONFER  

2,277.00 1,777.00 1,339.52 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,TRAVEL & CONFE 437.48 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 400.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

20,000.00 19,450.00 10,236.13 8,537.55 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 676.32 

Total for Object 5200, Expense accounts and Object 5000 3,513.80 9,877.07 10,236.13 23,627.00 24,677.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5202 - MILEAGE  

500.00 500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MILEAGE 500.00 

7,500.00 4,500.00 3,648.16 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 851.84 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:09PM 

Page 5 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=11373
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2737


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5202,  Expense account s  and Obj ect  

5000
Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5202 - MILEAGE   (continued)

Total for Object 5202, Expense accounts and Object 5000 1,351.84 3,648.16 .00 5,000.00 8,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5300 - DUES & MEMBERSH  

1,500.00 988.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DUES & MEMBERS 988.00 

10,000.00 10,625.00 165.36 10,344.18 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 115.46 

Total for Object 5300, Expense accounts and Object 5000 1,103.46 10,344.18 165.36 11,613.00 11,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5400 - INSURANCE  

1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INSURANCE

1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

Total for Object 5400, Expense accounts and Object 5000 .00 2,700.00 .00 2,700.00 2,700.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5501 - GAS & ELECTRIC  

9,000.00 9,000.00 3,594.22 4,695.78 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 710.00 

Total for Object 5501, Expense accounts and Object 5000 710.00 4,695.78 3,594.22 9,000.00 9,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5502 - WATER/SEWER SER  

700.00 700.00 216.20 156.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 327.76 

Total for Object 5502, Expense accounts and Object 5000 327.76 156.04 216.20 700.00 700.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5505 - GARBAGE SERVICE  

1,300.00 1,300.00 529.08 515.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 255.88 

Total for Object 5505, Expense accounts and Object 5000 255.88 515.04 529.08 1,300.00 1,300.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5600 - RENTALS, LEASES  

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,345.83 961.17 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 173.00 

Total for Object 5600, Expense accounts and Object 5000 173.00 961.17 1,345.83 2,480.00 2,480.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5603 - MAINTENANCE AGR  

1,980.00 1,980.00 636.48 671.52 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 672.00 

Total for Object 5603, Expense accounts and Object 5000 672.00 671.52 636.48 1,980.00 1,980.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5751 - INTER PROGRAM D  

2,057.00 2,057.00 1,910.25 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5751- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INTER PROGRAM 146.75 

Total for Object 5751, Expense accounts and Object 5000 146.75 1,910.25 .00 2,057.00 2,057.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5800 - PROF./CONSULTIN  

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:09PM 

Page 6 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2707


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5800 - PROF./CONSULTIN  

36,000.00 36,000.00 27,000.00 9,000.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PROF./CONSULTI

1,282.00 1,282.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,282.00 

9,069.00 9,069.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,069.00 

50,000.00 11,230.78 22,156.10 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 16,613.12 

66.00 38.90 27.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON

45,500.00 45,500.00 4,350.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 41,150.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 750.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 9,250.00 

25,000.00 23,500.00 13,650.00 1,350.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 8,500.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 100.00 

50,000.00 16,500.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,PROF./CON 16,500.00-

90,000.00 90,000.00 46,500.00 43,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL

Total for Object 5800, Expense accounts and Object 5000 69,464.12 81,133.20 114,919.68 265,517.00 266,951.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5801 - CONSULT EXP  

5,000.00 5,000.00 51.23 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 4,948.77 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

Total for Object 5801, Expense accounts and Object 5000 6,948.77 51.23 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5806 - SOFTWR SPT  

34,968.00 34,968.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5806- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SOFTWR SPT 34,968.00 

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

9,000.00 9,000.00 7,500.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 1,500.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

Total for Object 5806, Expense accounts and Object 5000 36,568.00 17,980.00 .00 54,548.00 54,548.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5809 - CATERING  

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5809, Expense accounts and Object 5000 10,000.00 .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5901 - TELEPHONE  

1,800.00 1,800.00 163.42 266.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,369.88 

Total for Object 5901, Expense accounts and Object 5000 1,369.88 266.70 163.42 1,800.00 1,800.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5903 - DATA LINE  

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:09PM 

Page 7 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2708
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=19597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2765
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=11646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=16059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2745


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5903 - DATA LINE  

650.00 650.00 302.61 256.24 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 91.15 

Total for Object 5903, Expense accounts and Object 5000 91.15 256.24 302.61 650.00 650.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 7310 - INDIRECT COSTS  

22,850.00 22,850.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 22,850.00 

3,110.00 3,110.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 7210- 7310- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,INDIRECT C 3,110.00 

124.00 124.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 124.00 

753.00 753.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 753.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

2,500.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 

5,750.00 5,750.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,750.00 

39,701.00 39,701.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 39,701.00 

3,325.00 3,325.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 3,325.00 

950.00 950.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 950.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,980.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

2,500.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,INDIRECT

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 86,088.00 .00 .00 86,088.00 86,088.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,510,330.71 2,611,657.34 3,622,261.95 7,744,250.00 7,744,250.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU , Object 7211 - PASS THRU GRANT  

773,582.00 773,582.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 773,582.00 

574,542.00 574,542.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 574,542.00 

3,700,076.00 3,700,076.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,700,076.00 

874,945.00 874,945.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 874,945.00 

2,012,898.00 2,012,898.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,012,898.00 

14,126.00 14,126.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 14,126.00 

22,497.00 22,497.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 22,497.00 

131,316.00 131,316.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 131,316.00 

30,868.00 30,868.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 30,868.00 

77,430.00 77,430.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 77,430.00 

336,742.00 289,596.00 144,798.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 144,798.00 

252,804.00 193,626.00 96,813.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 96,813.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:09PM 

Page 8 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2821
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=12901


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU , Object 7211 - PASS THRU GRANT   (continued)

1,459,219.00 1,301,586.00 650,793.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 650,793.00 

371,635.00 332,619.00 166,309.50 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 166,309.50 

871,318.00 762,177.00 381,088.50 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 381,088.50 

Total for Object 7211, Expense accounts and Object 7000 9,652,082.00 1,439,802.00 .00 11,091,884.00 11,503,998.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU , Object 7221 - TRNSFRS APPORTI  

2,652,184.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 000- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,652,184.00 

391,217.00 391,217.00 106,628.90 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 284,588.10 

262,923.00 262,923.00 71,292.74 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 191,630.26 

1,734,790.00 1,734,790.00 479,241.98 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,255,548.02 

452,060.00 452,060.00 122,469.63 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 329,590.37 

994,827.00 994,827.00 280,632.45 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 714,194.55 

Total for Object 7221, Expense accounts and Object 7000 5,427,735.30 1,060,265.70 .00 6,488,001.00 3,835,817.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 15,079,817.30 2,500,067.70 .00 17,579,885.00 15,339,815.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU , Object 7310  

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 16,590,148.01 5,111,725.04 3,622,261.95 25,324,135.00 23,084,065.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Jan 

17 2019  1:09PM 

Page 9 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 1/24/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=12904
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2828
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1531313&p2=50&p3=2838


COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  January 24, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.1 – Assistant Superintendent’s Report 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action     Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby 
Presented By:   Andrew Ownby 

  
Recommendation:  
  

Discussion:  
 

• The Assistant Superintendent will provide a brief 
update on the SELPA’s prior month’s activities. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  January 24, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.2 – Dispute Resolution Report 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action     Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby 
Presented By:   Andrew Ownby 

  
Pursuant to Ed Code, state level compliance complaints and 
due process complaints are reported to the COS regularly. 
Current dispute resolution activity is as follows: 
 
California Department of Education (CDE) 
Compliance Complaints: 

• 0 new   

• 6 ongoing – VUSD 

• 1 closed – DUSD 
Due Process Updates: 

• 0 new  

• 1 ongoing – TUSD 

• 3 closed – FSUSD (2), FSUSD/SCOE (1) 
Office for Civil Rights (OCR) Complaints: 

• 0 new  

• 1 ongoing – VUSD 

• 0 closed  
 

Alternative Dispute Resolution 

• Independent Child Advocate Cases 
○ 23 Active              ○ 11 Monitor 
  3– BUSD                 2 – BUSD 
  2 – DUSD               0 – DUSD 
  9 – FSUSD              2 – FSUSD 
  3 – TUSD                1 – TUSD 
  5 – VUSD                4 – VUSD 
  1 – SCOE                 2 – SCOE 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  January 24, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.3 – CARE Clinic Update 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Melissa Guevara 
Presented By:   Melissa Guevara  
  
Recommendation:  
  

Discussion:  
 

• Melissa Guevara will provide the COS with an update 
on the CARE Clinic’s recent developments.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  January 24, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.4 – Nonpublic School (NPS) Monitoring 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby 
Presented By:   Andrew Ownby 

  
Recommendation:  
  

Discussion:  
 

• Andrew Ownby will present an update on the 
monitoring of the nonpublic schools utilized by the 
SELPA.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached NPS monitoring 
report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



NPS Name
Date of 
Visit

Drop 
In?

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Enrolled day 
of visit

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Absent day of 
visit

Student 
Openings (by 
grade level as 
appropriate)

Related 
Services 
Positions 
Fully Staffed?

Related 
Services Logs 
Received? Comments:

ABC Richmond 12/10/2018 Yes 2 0 1 Yes, new SLPA Yes Students not observed/interviewed because 
out in community. NPS reports strong 
staffing at current time.

ANOVA Concord 1/7/2019 yes 1 5 yes yes Students on task first day back from 
break. Some physical upgrades to 
enlarge the space in one classroom 
done over the break. Students engaged 
and upbeat. IEP goals updated in SEIS 
but not affirmed. Director indicated 
that districts usually do this step.

CCHAT Rancho Cordova 12/19/2018 Yes 4 0 9 Yes Yes BUSD student is missing harmful effects 
statement and needs boxes checked for 
accommodations/modifications/other 
supports on Service-Offer of FAPE 
page. Service box for speech and 
language has both ind and grp checked, 
needs to be one or the other. TUSD 
student needs updated age and grade 
on info/eligibility page. Students visited 
in classrooms, all engaged in activities. 
Great student engagement.

Cypress Petaluma 12/12/2018 yes 2 1 yes yes Good visit. Still awaiting updated CDE 
certification. The one provided expires in 
January. One new student in primary. Visited 
the classroom and teacher is providing 
strong instruction. IEP goals being updated 
in SEIS and provided to the parent according 
to site, but remain unaffirmed in SEIS. Site 
says they have access but allow district to do 
this process.

Land Park Academy 
Sacramento

1/7/19 yes 3 0 yes numbers 
ot available as 
they're 
reviewing 
possible 
candidates at 
this time

yes yes 2 Student files missing part 2 of IEP 
paperwork. NPS staff reached out to 
Districts to get timeline of when 
paperwork is ready to print from SEIS.

Point Quest Sacramento 1/7/19 Yes 9 1 6 total 
openings left. 
Middle School 
classes are 
full, 

Yes No-System 
was down. 
Will email 
once system 
is back up

Students were engaged in a writing 
activity about their goals. One student 
asked if I would read his goals. His goal 
is to improve his behavior to be able to 
leave Point Quest. 

Sierra Eastern Ext. 12/17/2018 Yes 7 3 63 at Eastern 
Ext
28 at Marconi 
Campus

Yes Yes Goals all updated in SEIS from recent 
progress reporting period. Present 
levels (areas for goals to be written) 
statements to be updated to match 
current goals. 

Sierra Eastern Sacramento 12/17/2018 Yes 1 0 46 Yes Yes Student observed was engaged in 
activity and helping in the classroom. 
Not all goals updated on SEIS from 
recent progress reporting period. 

Sierra Elmira 1/8/2019 Yes 31 6 5 (NPS) 1(DT) Yes Yes Staff was struggling due to teacher 
absences and shortage. 1 Teacher 
passed over the break and there were 
two teachers out today. Subs were not 
available, and admin was covering 
classrooms. Discussed Behavior 
Emergency response with director to 
ensure Behavior Intervention Plans are 
being followed and are reflected in 
behavior emergency reports.

Spectrum Solano 12/19/19 yes 2 68 Close full due 
to staff 
shortage. Will 
send 
breakdown by 
grade level.

No APE Yes Reviewed Behavior emergency 
response protocol with director and 
office staff to ensure timely 
communication and safety. New 
teacher in room 4 on PIP previous 
teacher left site for public school 
position. Operation close to full staff 
capacity at this time and there will be a 
hiring event on January 15th.

Wellspring 1/7/2019 Yes 1 0 Space 
available at 
each grade 
level

Yes Yes Good visit. Student making great 
communication progress. No staffing 
concerns or issues to report.

NPS Monitoring Report
COS 1/24/19

Item #5.4



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  January 24, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.5 – SELPA Task Force and Local Plan Update 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
       X    Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby 
Presented By:   Andrew Ownby 

  
Recommendation:  
  

Discussion:  
 

• Andrew Ownby will provide an update on the SELPA 
Task Force meeting held on December 19, 2018  
and the proposed next steps of the revision of the 
Local Plan. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Business  
 
MEETING DATE:  January 24, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.1. 2018-2019 Fee for Service Schedule 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action      Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion    Public Hearing 
  _    Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Russ Barrington 
Presented By:   Russ Barrington 

  
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve the 2018-2019 Fee for 
Service Schedule as submitted.  
 

Discussion:  
 

• The District to District Fee for Service Schedule has 
been updated to reflect average prior year actual 
salaries/benefits, as provided by member districts. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
Please see attached Fee for 
Service Schedule. 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



Solano County SELPA
District to District Fee for Service Schedule - FY 2018-2019

Starting July 1, 2018

Fee for Service PS SCIL
Elem 

SCIL/TAP PERL AdPE* Vision* O&M* Speech* OT* Behavior*

Salary & Benefits - Teacher 80,987$       82,848$     81,042$     108,515$   85,122$     108,785$   99,743$     132,140$   126,392$    
Salary & Benefits - Instructional Aide 41,179$       44,576$     48,787$     
Salary & Benefits - Instructional Aide 41,179$       44,576$     48,787$     
Salary & Benefits - Psych/MHC 40% 51,228$     
Salary & Benefits - Behaviorist 20% 25,278$       20% 25,278$     

188,624$     197,280$   229,843$   108,515$   85,122$     108,785$   99,743$     132,140$   126,392$    

PLUS Direct Costs - 5% 9,431$         9,864$       11,492$     5,426$       4,256$       5,439$       4,987$       6,607$       6,320$        
Direct Costs cover…
Clerical, Principal, SE Director,
Prog. Spec., travel, mileage, supplies,
materials, equipment, start-up, events,
staff training and all other direct costs.

Subtotal 198,055$     207,144$   241,336$   113,942$   89,378$     114,224$   104,730$   138,746$   132,711$    

PLUS Indirect Costs - 5% 9,431$         9,864$       11,492$     5,426$       4,256$       5,439$       4,987$       6,607$       6,320$        
Total 207,486$     217,009$   252,829$   119,368$   93,634$     119,664$   109,717$   145,353$   139,031$    

Divided by Enrollment Factor 6 7 10 33 12 20 45 25 25
Gross COST per Student 34,582$       31,001$     25,283$     3,618$       7,804$       5,984$       2,438$       5,814$       5,562$        

LESS LCFF Transfer Factor -$              (7,309)$      (7,309)$      -$               -$               -$            -$               -$               -$                
COST per Student

   Charged to District for Full Year 34,582$       23,692$     17,974$     3,618$       7,804$       5,984$       2,438$       5,814$       5,562$        

Fee for Service PS SCIL
Elem 

SCIL/TAP PERL AdPE* Vision* O&M* Speech* OT* Behavior*
COST per Student

   Daily Rate (based on 180 days) 192.12$       131.62$     99.85$       20.10$       43.35$       33.25$       13.55$       32.30$       30.90$        

 Pay up to 50% of full year cost at Mid-Year 17,291$       11,846$     8,987$       1,809$       3,902$       2,992$       1,219$       2,907$       2,781$        
 Pay up to 50% of full year cost at Year-End 17,291$       11,846$     8,987$       1,809$       3,902$       2,992$       1,219$       2,907$       2,781$        

34,582$       23,692$     17,974$     3,618$       7,804$       5,984$       2,438$       5,814$       5,562$        

*  Responsible LEA will charge 50% of the approved rate for consultation services @ 10 hrs/yr or less.

NOTE: Fee for Service bills are prorated based on days of enrollment, and are billed on enrollment to date at Mid-Year (Dec) with the balance at 
Year-End (June).

COS 1/24/19 
Item #6.1



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Business  
 
MEETING DATE:  January 24, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.2. SELPA Staffing 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action      Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
       X    Discussion    Public Hearing 
  _    Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby 
Presented By:   Andrew Ownby 

  
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS discuss the desired level of SELPA 
staffing, in preparation for the 2019-2020 school year and provide direction.  
 

Discussion:  
 

• In preparation for the 2019-2020 SELPA budget 
assumptions, the SELPA is seeking input on the 
staffing allocation for the SELPA office, considering 
the vacancy of one (1) full time Certificated position.  

•  

•  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Business  
 
MEETING DATE:  January 24, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.3. Approval of 2019-2020 Budget Development Calendar 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action      Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion    Public Hearing 
  _    Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Russ Barrington 
Presented By:   Russ Barrington 

  
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve the 2019-2020 Budget 
Development Calendar as submitted.  
 

Discussion:  
 

• Consistent with the current budget development 
timeline, the 2019-2020 budget development 
calendar is presented for your approval.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
Please see attached document. 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



 

 
 

Solano SELPA Budget Adoption Process: 
FY 2019-2020 Budget Development Calendar 

 
 
 
January 16 Finance Committee: Budget Development Calendar Discussion 
  24 COS: Budget Development Calendar Approval 
 
 
February 20 Finance Committee: Develop/Approve Budget Assumptions 
  21 COS: Budget Assumptions for Approval 
 
 
 
March  21 Joint COS/Finance Committee:  SCOE Special Education  
   Operation Proposed FY 19-20 Budget Review 

21 Joint COS/Finance Committee:  SELPA FY 19-20 Proposed 
Budget Review 

  21 COS: Public Hearing/Possible Budget Adoption 
 
 
 
April  17 Finance Committee: Continue Budget Review (if needed) 
  25 COS: Public Hearing/Budget Adoption Item (if needed) 
   
 
 
May  15 Finance Committee: Continue Budget Review (if needed) 
  23 COS: Public Hearing/Budget Adoption Item (if needed) 
  

COS 1/24/19 
Item #6.3


	3.3 -December Financials.pdf
	Table of Contents
	Report #1
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #2
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8181
	8990





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3385
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182
	8990





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8992





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8990





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8710





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8990





	6515
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699
	8992






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8992










	Report #3
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #4
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	4200
	4300
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5751
	5800
	5806
	7310





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	3101
	3311
	3401
	3411
	3421
	3491
	3501
	3601
	3701
	7310





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	3101
	3301
	3311
	3401
	3411
	3421
	3491
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5901
	5903
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	4400
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9280
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #5
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #6
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8181
	8990





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3385
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182
	8990





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8992





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8990





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8710





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8990





	6515
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699
	8992






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8992










	Report #7
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #8
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	<empty>
	1300
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300




	1304
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1304




	2300
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	2300




	2304
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	2304




	2400
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	2400




	3101
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3101




	3202
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3202




	3301
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3301




	3302
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3302




	3311
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3311




	3312
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3312




	3401
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3401




	3402
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3402




	3411
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3411




	3412
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3412




	3421
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3421




	3422
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3422




	3491
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3491




	3492
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3492




	3501
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3501




	3502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3502




	3601
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3601




	3602
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3602




	3701
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3701




	3702
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3702




	4200
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200




	4300
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300




	4305
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4305




	4308
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4308




	4309
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4309




	4400
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4400




	4405
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4405




	5100
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100




	5115
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115




	5200
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5200




	5202
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5202




	5300
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5300




	5400
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5400




	5501
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5501




	5502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5502




	5505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5505




	5600
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5600




	5603
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5603




	5751
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5751




	5800
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800




	5801
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5801




	5806
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806




	5809
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5809




	5901
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5901




	5903
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5903




	7310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310






	10
	<empty>
	7211
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211




	7221
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221




	7310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310












	Button1: 


